
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: All Bidders 

FAO Sales Managers 
 FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 
DATE: 26 June 2025  REF.: 

R-EOI No. 2025-0081/ROTTE  
TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: +43 1 26030 6350 
EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org  
SUBJECT: Clarification No. 1 to R-EOI No. 2025-0081/ROTTE 

The Commission’s Global Communications Infrastructure IV 
 
 

 
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Dear Sales Manager,

Please  find  attached a response  to a query  raised  by an interested supplier with respect to the  request  for 
expression of interest (R-EOI) No. 2025-0081/ROTTE - The Commission’s Global Communications
Infrastructure IV.

We are looking forward to receiving Expressions of Interest in the requested format prior to the submission
deadline on 30 June 2025, 17:00 hours, Vienna, Austria, local time.

Kind regards

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

Attachment:

Clarification No. 1
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Item# 

 

Question 

 

 

Answer 

1 "Is the current network based on a 

satellite architecture?" 

 

The current network uses a combination of 

technologies including satellite communication 

links. 

 




